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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 8:53 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: SOMPO REF:CMTD2000364/FW: SILE816S CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4275H
DOA21.01.2020

Attachments: 5JL6816S PRI.pdf; Re: SOMPO REF.CMTD2000364/RE: SILEB16S CLAIMING AGAINST

GBC4275H DO...2020 (79.6 KB)

Dear LKK AUTO,

Kindly assist to conduct motor survey.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

SOMPO A century of T st
ke

()
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’® via Sompo 5G

& Downbcad onthe

App Store

Download now @ or
'For Travel, Personal Accidant & Home Insurance | # For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenls (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.coms

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>
Subject: 5JL68165 CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4275H DOA:21.01.2020

Without Prejudice



Hi Motor Claim Dept

Please send us your surveyor list,thanks.

**% Qur workshop will close on 23.01.20 - 30.01.20 and will resume business on 31.01.20 to celebrate
Chinese New Year ***

“#*Please take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Lid' "5 ##

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241  Fax : 6741 7276




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 1:24 PM

To: ‘Henry, Irene James'; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SOMPO REF:CMTD2000364/FW: SIL68165 CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4275H

DOA:21.01.2020

Dear lrene,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SIL 68165 on 22/01/2020.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

« Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Year »

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 9:22 AM

To: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: 5SOMPO REF:CMTD2000364/FW: SIL6816S CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4275H DOA:21.01.2020
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

« Wishing you @ Mappy ana rrosperous Lunar New Year -

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



PARF €Y )F Rebate Enguiry
A Singapore Government Agency Website

1ofl

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwiner 1D,

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No,:

Maximum Poweer Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

PGP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

Enq‘uire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company
540N

SILa8145

Mo

21 Jan 2020

TOYOTA

PREVIA B SEATER MR
Silver

2008

2AFH2TRT5E
JTEGDSZMZOADTIZTT
125.0kW (167 bhp)
$34 4681.00

09 Dec 2008

09 Dec 2008

5

$34,681.00

Forfeited

$0.00

08 Dec 2028
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

$31,553.00

$28,018.00

$28,018.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 21 Jan 2020

OK

hups: el lagov sg la vrlactnon enguire Rebate By PublicBefore

217012020, 11: 10 am
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Millionaires hate Zhang
Small Investments made too many Singaporeans rich - nst.com.my

Post an Advertisement i e e g k. dlLake View |

Sell it yoursaif! Advertise It at just P = pros: L : W i Credit Pte Ltd T
R I p ioa £ 5 » Low prices guaranteed

$58 until it's SOLD! - q—— : i e el e

» Easy loan approval
d BN advertiser Login 8 Ways of Selling » All terms are negotiable

COE
RENEWAL
LOAN

l GET YOUR

B FLERTED HiTFORT

Compare )

= = 10 year(s)
previa Any Ay S
D Toyota Previa 2,44 (COE till $16, 777 414,270 fyr 27-Mar-2006 2,362 oc . My Availabbe
03/2021)

Previa 2,44, ldeal For Short Term Usage, Cheager Than To Rent, Full-Sized 8 Seater, Spacious Cabin For Comfortable Ride. Seling As It [s
Condition By Owner. Buy What You See, Most Populas, Reliable And Comfortable MPV For Your Family. Interested, Call Uis For Viewing!

[[] Toyota Previa 2.4 (COE till 547,800 H.A ¢ 1D-Ape-2006 2,362 cc - HPY Available
04/ 2026)

2015 Facelift, 8 Seater, Worn Parts Replaced AL Workshop With Raceipts, New Uphalstery And Tnterior Daone Up Tastefully, Excellent
Condition, & Months Warranty, Trade In Welcome. Flexible Financing Schemes Avallable. Arrange An Appointment 'With Our Friendly Stafl..

D Toyota Previa 2.4 (COE till 558,000 9,120 fyr OF=Jul-2006 2,362 o 140,000 km MPY Available
05/2026)

Androld Audo System, Fotova Big Brake Kits, New Avantl 20 Rims And Tyres, Japan Valenti Tallamp, Aeras Bodykit, Dual Dash Cam,
4ways Montor Camera, Spedal Pearl White Paint, Special Interior Lighting, Car Fully Senviced Regularly, No Repair Needed. Fexible Loa..,

Pram Roy Motaring

D Toyota Previa 2.44 [COE till %£55,800 £7,020 fyr 03-Jan-2004 2362 o 170,000 km MRy Available
01/2028)
Female Cwner, 50% Loan OF Car Price Can Be Arranged, st G

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew itl

Getting your COE renewed is sasy, fast and affordable, We'll help you rénew your COE and gel & loan for . Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval In 2 days wikhout effort! Enquire today,

[:| Toyaota Previa 2.4A (COE till $61,800 $5,620 fyr 20-May-2009 2362 cc 116,335 km MRy Available
05/2029)

100%: Full Loan Available, 7 Sealer Spacious MPV, One Of The Most Reliable Luxurious MPY, Selling Cheap With 10 Years Mew OOE. Act
Now Before COE 15 Up.

Laxis

[ Toyota Previa 2.44 (COE till $68,800 §7,100 fyr 01-Dct-2009 2,362 e 139,123 km Mey Available
09/2029)

100% Loan Approval. Elegant Look. Supert Condition. 7 Seater Spacious MPY, One Of The Most Reliable Lusurious MPV, Must View! Dan't
Miigs. Car Avallable In Showroom For Viewing Mow, Contact For More Details,

D Toyota Previa 1.44 (COE till 468,888 7,040 fyr 0e3-MNow-20049 2382 cc 116,883 km MPY Available
11/2029)



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please reporl correctly the details of the a
—_—

2. This Form

0 EpEad up the

nust be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorisad

claims proce:

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts

repudiate policy Kability

1, The issue and acceplance of this Farm &

5 .ﬂ.n]r false rnpnr‘ting may ba refarred to the Police for inve r.tig;ltiqn.

v INSUFANCE COMpAants

% 15 1ot an admissan of polic

Dy consenl 1o the

aforesaid

y interested paries

archaving of this repart al the «

entre and to copies of the report being made

adlable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Report
Date O Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

210172020 1105

21/01/2020 07:50

CLEMENTI ROAD TOWARDS AYE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action (o be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Murmbar

EMail Address

SJLG6B165

EZ SWIFT CAR RENTAL & LEASING PTE LTD
ZXXXKX5A0N

ADMIN@EZ-SWIFT.COM

(LOCAL) +65-92345563

OFFICE-65095545

TOYOTA
PREWIA-2.4 8-SEATER (A)

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

SD19V11246/VPZ/RO0

CHRISTINE TAI YUET NGOH
SXMXH538D

251114972

INDOOR

0111019497

22 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97917288

MNOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 14



Address

L ]

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Mumber of Drivers Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER SKETCH FPLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video capturad by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

84 CORPORATION ROAD #03-10 SINGAPORE 649821

NO
OTHER - HIRER
SFATZR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
NG
i [8]

YES

WO

NO

NO

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Fassport Number
Contact Number

Address

Pastcade

Insurance Company Mame
Mature OF Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBC4275H

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 1



Sketch Plan

MPORTANT NOTICE

el diw uiis EGQrngCiy U DEtRET CC T el sEE Tl Y e il T E TS A,
- Lormpiwted By L Piplc ghpsgr srdul The Authansed lictepr

ot e v © % LRIN SO0 BOCUTME 34 Sekizee  © <0t T ¥ WAL e
oris = iz A e e ts oplinte ey sty

ing iy g sply o Mg ow o B SERSSE CARTRGS e " d = i T o -
"

Ariy Ieise wparting may g MOl Is e PRKE B TERIGEY S

pega” will o Ao cdlgd By “# i =f Ty oA Rgoni Vi v e | ar s 4 0iah RS T P SEe e Cd TEiie
DTN o Tt E (ke e 3Rl a0 gt omsies b e 15 o e Be =3de b asie s mefratee -
Shptwates TR

2 The Sk 2 = = iepicm 1C e . mr g w wkin coaRi Ba the i @ mEnr o e e e e T AL poce
an caps 1 bEicE made i labde 2 srend

2 Consestcader the Pprenal Date Protertion Art (POELY
vodlprsterd soovradeiie agres ans aoweel Poal

by T wirhileon el the b s Viariner ARSTROST of Magapore  GHA | vy 3o po eRIES TE D3, Lk
sl et (5 Srteed mry pertonel detafperiong: inlormahon tet Cul e T Pa0n) eng sty Tt gerienal Vacrtic

SO By M S poiEed By My iRnuet oollereeny the “Pentondl infoimation  eme © sesie iod et e ek

Epraonad Info mBtor 15 o mrer ariy] WS SEe s ced aetieinn) I anRes oUW rdet 8 el WA S e

LD bl v s Tl B alertosly elerns ook e laaarerp | Ry v amteillen W

" ey ALTI0rTy 3 LNERO e a0 By rEa s e T BBy B R LT A TV RESCHL BT INE PTDelEl

ol

Y pretesing. haecling wnidior Seming woTy ry e wolodng e seilleren of e s e s gt AT

Frvestigitions relster g 1o P clpimg,

FHD SwRningEt o e BoTident MO T G
T @ITmg Ut drdy o SR et ey gt ar s o Spane g 18 57y £ e o by —a

o BRI g clelry (T The e g oF CorTaEandenis, (ESl8renlL MyTLEL TRPETIE TP BO0IEL e Ve
=Mich 13 imvobye dacionure of certal persanal dEtE 2eul Ta 1o bring sbout Gelry 3T L% sure o well 4 09 118
stades frrees o pret ot mall packagesh ander

1oh ooy seth apulna = i b 2SR SICERATIAE. hansling 3odi o SaEg W DT Ty LEPRE RS ARETNEy e

Furposss |

ol it (a] a0 heve oeted viphichels) Pwofeed in th sccioent and IPe ILTeTT wwperiee T mdy, e ororetied

o colend. uin. S50 502 andof Srockis My Prrcaned Inlareation boe wea o mnie of S stess Bapoig io9

[e} iy Feracal infornatiss mayian be dicioed by oy of the S e sodior G238 12 1l thind caty verace geaviders o
sperdyimioging el Severuiiw emal whios may 1 dled ouitide of Tagapore, ber o0 30 TorE of the abewt Pargose

2y Feracan Gnfanmalon wit 09 be collecteg and vied 10 SompoR 018 TE WTERY T TR corpned of frand deec o
IHETIERON Jr D TAMMEETErT N Lreent a0 11 fubire clern

L b Infgrrralan b0 cnlmcted arder (0] ptowve may o8 chated | Sscraed

L4

to a) @raliens ardher wny e Ghing Sarties that malst 10 meaivaling, ~weitigating covtior g or mamagrg Miac
regufaony e erforcemant end govenDent sEnOEE &1 feaonably resured for e furpoun sietes, o

A0 Ter cormmgly|ng wath Fec uirements ur DT by reulImant, i o fourt ordon

EZ-SWIFT CAR RENTAL & LEASING R
Reg No 2017245408 ~ =
1 Kald Bukit Averg § 1 o
Block A #01-11 Autobay @Naki ": ) il
PSRRI Croer's Signatire
Eabn bl Tire 1 crver b g thef gedizyhobonr]
[t b Temge

Page 30f 14



Sketch Plan #2

g L) : & '
DESCRTBF THRCUMETANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Ll pwing QUL L) Cimarh ooy ﬁ'ﬂ!_l_i_‘f'; AYE s jane o 4 langg

Tht M @ that pint pd fimi L!ﬁ; Wral  VThigly Wit vl

anh vhpping L T .
_ Mddmly V404 an eped vTh BT Glidd oW sl peinn
domy i wnd Ged damagns [T
wehy
- /

CECLARATION B
fibfn Berime iy regorg PEDd a0y @R T 1S PeET) SRR
EZ-SWIFT CAR RENTAL & LEASING PTE
Fag Mo 2017245408 T
1 Kaki Bubit Avenye § [ -
Block A 90111 Autobayekaki Bukit | A
I el | Sty Treres & Ugta |
2% I Tety { it # ==t g ey qr
otk T )

Page 4 of 14



